
 

 
 
 
 
 
Memo 
 
TO:  ​ ​ Jesse Bacon, Superintendent ​  
 
FROM:  ​ Sarah Smith, Safe Schools Director 
 
DATE:  ​ May 19, 2025 
 
RE:  ​ ​ Slingshot Partnership and Donation 
 
This is a request for Board Approval to work with Singhot by partnering with this 
agency to provide an AI-based app for student use in collaboration with the Bullitt 
County Youth Coalition.  This agreement aims to place caring, competent, and 
consistent information, resources, and education for conflict resolution, bullying, 
and mental health in the lives of students through an app.  This provides 
information as well as fast track to counselors/administrators for quick response in 
crisis situations.    
 
 
I request that the Board approve the administration of this partnership as another 
layer of intervention in providing mental health support for students, as well as 
information to support and empower students in handling conflict situations.    
 
Thank you so much for your time. 
  
 
 
 
cc: Adrienne Usher, Assistant Superintendent for Student Learning 
     Troy Wood, Chief Operations Officer 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


